Taranjeet Uppal

From: Zane Davey <Zdavey@bastudios.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Committee Adjustment

Cc: notifications

Subject: ENB_R231221-0030ON — Enbridge Notification Response — Application # A30/24 &
A31/24

Attachments: ENB_R231221-0030N_ReferralMappingPackage_email.pdf

Hello,

Thank you for sending Enbridge notice of this project. B&A is the land use planning consultant for Enbridge’s Liquid
Pipeline Network across Canada. On behalf of Enbridge, we work with municipalities and stakeholders regarding
planning and development in proximity their liquid pipeline infrastructure to ensure that it occurs in a safe and
successful manner.

Based on a review of the project materials provided, we have identified that there are likely to be no impacts on
Enbridge’s nearby liquid pipeline infrastructure therefore, Enbridge has expressed no objections to this project as
proposed.

Although there are no objections to this project as proposed, we would like to remind you to always obtain a locate
request to identify the precise location of underground infrastructure. In addition, if any future planning or development
work is proposed within the prescribed area or pipeline assessment area as identified in the attached map we request
that this information be sent to notifications@enbridge.com for our review and comment. The pipeline assessment area
GIS data can be provided to the municipality upon request to notifications@enbridge.com.

Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments. We appreciate receiving your referrals and look
forward to continuing to receive them at notifications@enbridge.com for our review and comment.

Thank you,

Zane

Zane Davey (he/him)
Community Planner
MUP, BA
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B&A | Planning - Design + Engagement | We’ve updated our brand and email! Please add our new contact
information to your safe sender list.
600, 215 — 9th Avenue SW | Calgary, AB T2P 1K3
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